NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GUIDANCE DOCUMENT

“This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding
on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance
document does not include internal procedural documents
that only affect the internal operations of the agency and
does not impose additional requirements or penalties on
regulated parties or include confidential information or rules
and regulations made in accordance with the Nebraska
Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this
guidance document imposes additional requirements or
penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of
the document.”
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Neb. Rev. Stat. § 84-901.03
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Date: July 24, 2018

TO: Medicaid HCBS DD Service Providers

FROM: Courtney Miller, Director d/%/

Division of Developmental Disabilities
BY: Katherine Becker, Policy Administrator |1

RE: Title 403 Regulations

The purpose of this bulletin is to notify providers regarding the Department of Health and Human
Services adoption of Title 403 of the Nebraska Administrative Code (NAC). The regulations were
approved through the hearing and adoption process and went into effect on July 16, 2018.

The changes identify insufficient or inconsistent language found within Title 404 NAC and align with the
updates to the Medicaid Home and Community Based Services Developmental Disabilities Wavier
applications approved by the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services. A copy of the full Title 403
NAC is available online at: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/reg_t403.aspx.

DD providers will be given until October 16, 2018 to update policies and procedures to comport with
Title 403 NAC.

If you have any questions about this provider bulletin, please contact Katie Weidner at 402-471-8716 or
Katie.Weidner@nebraska.gov.
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